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VIA RESS AND COURIER po el il
paul.seaman@gowlings.com

Ms. Kirsten Walli Assistant: Cathy Galler
B Direct: 416-369-4570
oard Secretary cathy.galler@gowlings.com

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

File No. T1000284

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Applications for Electricity Generation Licences — Feed-in Tariff Program

EB-2014-0266 - Rainy River First Nations Solar 1 Limited Partnership
EB-2014-0267 - Rainy River First Nations Solar 2 Limited Partnership
EB-2014-0268 - Rainy River First Nations Solar 3 Limited Partnership

Pursuant to the Letter of Direction issued by the Board in connection with the
above-noted applications, we write to confirm that the Notice of Application and Written
Hearing has been posted to the Rainy River First Nations’ website. The posting can be
accessed by the following link:

http://rainyriverfirstnations.com/community-news/

Sincerely,

FLEUR HENDERSON LLP

L/F’aul Seaman

PS:cag

4 Matthew O’Brien, CFO/Director, CCL Group
Gordon Thompson, Director, Cedarvale Energy Inc.
Irina Kuznetsova, OEB Staff
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